
McKenna, Neil

, From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 4:08 PM
To: Theis, Rick
Subject: RE: Call -- procurement of PPE / industry

I gave it the green light.

From: Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 2:34 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Call -- procurement of PPE / industry

I did not

On Mar 21, 2020, at 2:23 PM, Dunn, Ryan (IC) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca> wrote:

You guys triggered this - yes?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fox, Christiane" <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date: March 21, 2020 at 2:21:12 PM EDT
To: "Kennedy, Simon (IC)" <simon.kennedy@canada.ca>, "Lucas, Stephen
(HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ea>
Cc: "Pham, Thao" <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Bill.Matthews@pwgsc-
tpsgc.gc.ca" <Bill.Matthews@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>, Michael Vandergrift
<Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, "Thompson, Paul (IC)"
<paul.thompson@canada.ca>, "Davies, Mitch (IC)" <mitch.davies@canada.ca>,
"Halucha, Paul" <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Baird, Louise"
<Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Blanchard, Dominique"
<Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Davies, Mitch (IC)"
<mitch.davies@canada.ca>, "Gregory, Mary (IC)" <mary.gregory@canada.ca>,
"Dunn, Ryan (Ext.)" <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>, "Hussaini, Sarah (IC)"
<sarah.hussaini@canada.ca>, "Patterson, Darryl (IC)"
<darryl.patterson@canada.ca>, "Choueiri, Charbel (IC)"
<charbel.choueiri@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Call -- procurement of PPE / industry

Great, done, have invited them both.
Chris

 Original Message 
From: Kennedy, Simon (IC) <simon.kennedy@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 2:18 PM
To: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC) <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>



Cc: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Pham, Thao
<Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Bill.Matthews@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca; Michael
Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Thompson, Paul (IC)
<paul.thompson@canada.ca>; Davies, Mitch (IC) <mitch.davies@canada.ca>;
Halucha, Paul <Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Baird, Louise
<Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Blanchard, Dominique
<Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Davies, Mitch (IC)
<mitch.davies@canada.ca>; Gregory, Mary (IC) <mary.gregory@canada.ca>;
Dunn, Ryan (Ext.) <ryan.dunn@canada.ca>; Hussaini, Sarah (IC)
<sarah.hussaini@canada.ca>; Patterson, Darryl (IC)
<darryl.patterson@canada.ca>; Choueiri, Charbel (IC)
<charbel.choueiri@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Call -- procurement of PPE / industry

Thanks. Add Mitch Davies and mary Gregory from the industry Deptartment in
addition to me. Adding my mino now.

On Mar 21, 2020, at 2:08 PM, Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)
<stephen.lucas@canada.ca> wrote:

Sounds good Chris. We will coordinate with Bill and Simon to
speak to it on the 5:00 call.

Stephen Lucas, PhD

Deputy Minister

Health Canada

On Mar 21, 2020, at 2:01 PM, Fox, Christiane
<Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

The call would be with PM0 and DPMO and I will
set it for 5pm and ask you to forward to your
MinOs. Thanks.

 Original Message 

From: Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)
<stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Pham, Thao <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>;

Bill.Matthews@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca; Michael
Vandergrift
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<Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Kennedy, Simon (IC)

<simon.kennedy@canada.ca>; Thompson, Paul
(IC)

<paul.thompson@canada.ca>; Davies, Mitch (IC)

<mitch.davies@canada.ca>; Halucha, Paul
<Paul.Halucha@pco-bcp.gc.ca>;

Baird, Louise <Louise.Baird@pco-bcp.gc.ca>;
Blanchard, Dominique

<Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call -- procurement of PPE / industry

Is it a call with PM0 and DPM0 today or an
internal coordination one? If the latter, we have one
set for 2:30 that you could join at 2:50 or so to
discuss this request.

Stephen Lucas, PhD

Deputy Minister

Health Canada

On Mar 21, 2020, at
1:53 PM, Pham, Thao
<Thao.Pham@pco-
bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

I am available.

Thao

On Mar 21, 2020, at
1:48 PM, Fox,
Christiane
<Christiane.Fox@pco

bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Chri
stiane.Fox@pco-
bcp.gc.ca>> wrote:

Hi,

PM0 and DPMO would like to meet
to discuss industry
requests/engagement with respect to
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PPE. We may need a call today,
probably around 5pm. I know Paul
had a good call with Sobeys and
depts. yesterday however this is
intended to be broader. Could you
please let me know if 5pm gives you
sufficient time to have this dialogue?
I understand political staff discussed
yesterday.

Let me know if this works and who
would be on the call from your depts
and I can organize something today.
Thanks.

Christiane Fox

Deputy Minister for
Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth

Sous-ministre des Affaires
intergouvernementales et de la
Jeunesse

Privy Council Office / Bureau du
Conseil Prive Government of Canada

/ Gouvernement du Canada Office /
Bureau: 613-996-4937

Cell: 613-614-1658

Email / Courriel:

Christiane.fox@pco-
bcp.gc.ca<mailto:Christiane.fox@pc
o-bcp.gc.ca>
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